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Erica Krauss

From: hpatzer@ups.com
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 7:52 AM
Subject: UPS intl. update May 29th 2020

Good morning!  We have made it another week and another month!  Have a great 
weekend. 

Capacity in the entire APAC region is tight.  Many countries now have weight caps.  If you 
need extra space please reach out to me and you can “buy” it at an additional cost.   

China Capacity 

 

Hong Kong Capacity 
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Buying extra capacity: 

 You would pay your contract rate up to the capacity level and then you would 
receive an additional fee for the additional amount.   

 For example let’s say your agreement put your per kilo rate at $X and the capacity is 
100 kilos.   

o You would pay $X for the first 100 kilos.   
o Then let’s say you need another 200 kilos to go out that same day, you would 

pay $Y for that additional 400 kilos.  If you can ship on multiple days, and 
keep your shipment under the capacity that can also work.   

Things to keep in when deciding to buy extra capacity or spread your shipment out over 
several days: 

 What is the value of your goods?  If you are over the $800/shipment de minimis, 
there will be the disbursement fee of 2% with a minimum of $12.   

 If you have a government fee such as an FDA clearance you will get the $25 FDA 
fee on each shipment. 

 

Guernsey : Jersey :  
Issued: 05/29/2020  
Last Updated: 05/29/2020 4:17 AM GMT  
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Msg. No.: 11547     Type: Service Interruption  

Channel Islands-Coronavirus  

Jersey and Guernsey are affected by COVID 19 measures as the inbound flight on a daily basis from United Kingdom is 
delayed (standard time of arrival 07.00 now arriving estimated time of arrival 11.15) so the UPS ASC is having to roll over 
air volumes daily.  

Lots of businesses etc.are closed so packages have to be held to find an alternative address.  

In addition, the export flight has been cancelled, so all volume now goes by boat and all express volume has 1 day extra 
in transit. 
 
Heather Patzer 
International Account Manager 
UPS 
405.464.3626 
hpatzer@ups.com 
Customer Service 800.377.4877 
 


